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Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 10 April 2024 17:40
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Need quote -TFSCPL-2324-00380 CHN TFS Staff Cafeteria Main kitchen

Dear Swapnil,  
 
Please find below our no regret offer :  
 

1. Custom Built SS Maida Trolley (99x69x75 cm)                     @ 27,000/- Each  
2. Custom Built SS Maida Container (30x30x30 cm)                @ 22,000/- Each  
3. Custom Built SS Maida Container (102x72x77 CM)             @ 29,000/-Each  

 
+ Packing + Freight + GST  
 
Lead Time : 2-3 weeks  
 
BR 
Simran 
7011950881 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 10 April 2024 17:27 
To: 'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN)' <info@iec-indulge.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need quote -TFSCPL-2324-00380 CHN TFS Staff Cafeteria Main kitchen 
 
Dear Simran, 
Please find below target rate. 

 
 

Description  Qty  Target 
Rate 

SS MAIDA TROLLEY 99 CM L 69 W 75 CM H WITH 
LID 

2 19467 
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REQUIRED MAIDA CONTAIER  1 16650 

REQUIRED MAIDA CONTAINER LID 1 20547 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>  
Sent: 09 April 2024 15:22 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need quote -TFSCPL-2324-00380 CHN TFS Staff Cafeteria Main kitchen 
 
Dear Swapnil,  
 
Please find below our best price for your required items :  
 

1. Custom Built SS Maida Trolley (99x69x75 cm)                     @ 30,000/- Each  
2. Custom Built SS Maida Container (30x30x30 cm)                @ 25,000/- Each  
3. Custom Built SS Maida Container (102x72x77 CM)             @ 32,000/-Each  

 
+ Packing + Freight + GST  
 
Lead Time : 2-3 weeks  
 
If you have any query, feel free to contact / write us.  
 
Looking forward for your valuable order.  
 
Best Regards  
 
Simran BhaƩ 
Sales ExecuƟve  

   
  

7011950881 

  

info@iec-indulge.com 

  

www.iec-indulge.com 



3

InternaƟonal Equipment Co. 
  

K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Azadpur, New Delhi-110033 
 

 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 08 April 2024 18:59 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need quote -TFSCPL-2324-00380 CHN TFS Staff Cafeteria Main kitchen 
 
Dear Partner, 
Please quote for below equipment’s. 
 

Sr NO Description  Qty  Category  
1 250 KG CAPACITY SS MAIDA TROLLEY 99 CM L  69 W 75 CM H  WITH LID  2 Fabrication  
2 REQUIRED SS MAIDA CONTAINER L 30 INCH 30 INCH W 30 INCH HIGHT  1 Fabrication  
3 REQUIRED SS MAIDA CONTAINER LID L 102 CM W 72 CM  H 77 CM  1 Fabrication  

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


